









**Moved by: Rose Rockbrune                      Seconded by: Randy Wils**  
**“THAT the Ontario Association of Police Services Boards (OAPSB) –**  
**Annual General Meeting and Conference – June 22-24, 2017 report be**  
**received for information.”**

**Carried.**

**M250-17**

### **Calendar of Events**

**Moved by: Bill McLean                      Seconded by: Bobbie Drew**  
**“THAT the 2017 Calendar of Events be received for information.”**

**Carried.**

**M251-17**

### **Follow Up Action Items**

**Moved by: Bobbie Drew                      Seconded by: Rose Rockbrune**  
**“THAT the Public Follow Up Action Items Log of Incomplete Items be**  
**approved as amended.”**

**Carried.**

**M252-17**

### **Letters of Appreciation**

**Moved by: Bill McLean                      Seconded by: Rose Rockbrune**  
**“THAT the letters of appreciation be received for information.”**

**Carried.**

**M253-17**

### **General Information**

**Moved by: Rose Rockbrune                      Seconded by: Randy Wilson**  
**“THAT the All Chiefs Memo 17-0043 regarding Ontario Government**  
**Appoints Independent CIICC Reviewer be received for information.”**

**Carried.**

**M254-17**

Chair Anderson asked the Chief if the Service tracks the amount of tickets attributed to assisting the OPP on the 401, Highway 12 and 400 series highways. Chief Martin stated he would request further clarification.

**Moved by: Rose Rockbrune                      Seconded by: Randy Wilson**  
**“THAT the OPP’s reply letter regarding the Statement of OPP Activity sent**  
**to DRPS be received for information.”**

**Carried.**

**M255-17**

